
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2015\April 21, 2015 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 21, 2015, 5:00 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm. Notices:Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, K.

Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Robkin, M. Reitz, Melinda Poeppel, David Baum, Library, Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY
THE COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve February 17th, 2015 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. New Business

a. Request by Tim and Dave Deppe to Review a Concept Plan for a prospective redevelopment of
712 South Blvd (formerly First Student Bus Service – 614 South Blvd).

4. Adjournment
Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee

Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on April 15, 2015

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
April 21, 2015

Please note the change in meeting time. We will meet at 5:00 PM
since there is a Council Meeting at 5:30 PM that same evening.

SUBJECT: REQUEST BY TIM AND DAVE DEPPE TO REVIEW A CONCEPT PLAN FOR A
PROSPECTIVE REDEVELOPMENT OF 712 SOUTH BLVD (FORMERLY FIRST STUDENT
BUS SERVICE – 614 SOUTH BLVD).

SUMMARY OF ITEM (A): This is only the review of a preliminary concept plan. Should this project proceed, it will
need to be reviewed as a Conditional Use Permit since it is in the CUP Overlay District and a full CUP submittal will need
to be carefully reviewed by the Commission at a future date.

The petitioners would like renovate the existing single-story, 5,200 sq ft “warehouse” and convert it to the headquarters
for Deppe Transit Company, which would be relocated from their current location 1343 South Blvd. The property is
zoned B-3, which is a Highway Oriented Business zoning classification

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE: N/A.

ACTION: Provide informal feedback relating to the Concept Plan. No formal action is necessary and any
feedback you care to offer is non-binding.

______________________________________________________________________________________________



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting February 17, 2015

Call to Order –Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:20 PM.

Roll Call –Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Roy Franzen. Kate Fitzwilliams, and
Pat Liston were absent.

Also in attendance were Engineer Pinion, Melinda Poeppel (A2K), Jon Natvig (Elderspan), and Ben Bromley.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: It was moved O’Neill and seconded by Kolb to approve the agenda as posted. The motion carried

unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the January 20, 2014

meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if
recognized by the presiding officer.) There were no speakers.

New Business
a. Request by ElderSpan Management and their partners to review a Concept Plan, in accordance with Step 2 of the

PUD process, to create a 32-unit Independent Living facility on the east side of Jefferson Street, between 14th and
15th Streets, behind the Meadow Ridge Assisted Living facility at 1700 Jefferson Street and the Meadow View
Memory Care facility at 1600 Jefferson Street –Melinda Poeppel, with the architectural firm A2K, introduced this
proposed project to the Plan Commission and provided a brief history of the Meadow View and Meadow Ridge
facilities. She explained that this independent living facility was previously identified as the 3rd and final phase of this
Continuing Care Retirement Community (CCRC) complex. The proposed 32-unit Independent Living Facility, which
would be connected to the existing Meadow Ridge Assisted Living facility, would consist of a two-story building
overlooking Steinhorst Park with a third, lower level that would provide underground parking. Access to this facility
would be provided from 15th Street. She explained that the existing “woodlands” on the east side of the site would
be removed in favor of this new development and that she had met with City Staff to review site plan for the
proposed development. Kolb said that he thought the landscaping plan would be critically important to the
development and encouraged the design team to work with a good landscape architect to mitigate the loss of the
existing woodland area. Ms. Poeppel explained that the earlier phases of the project included prairie plantings on the
south side of the site but that area has proven to be difficult to maintain. Accordingly, they may propose to eliminate
the prairie planting as part of this project. O’Neill said that he would like to have a landscape specialist advise them
on the prairie feel of the location. He recognizes that prairie grass is difficult to establish and that it requires regular
maintenance to keep the weeds from overtaking the native plants and wild flowers. Thurow said that it will have to
be burned periodically if it is to be kept as a prairie; however, this could be challenging considering the proximity of
the buildings. Wedekind stated that personally he does not like prairie grass in the City. Poeppel explained that when
prairie-style landscaping is introduced into an established neighborhood or a more urban area, it becomes a real
challenge. She explained that they will work with a landscape architect and the owners and maybe try to come up
with a solution that either addresses it or replaces it with more conventional landscaping. Poeppel then reviewed the
proposed building materials and elevations. She described how it would look coming up the hill (from the east) with
the semi-exposed basement area and the two levels of independent living units, which will have a tremendous view
overlooking Steinhorst Park and the Baraboo Bluffs on the southeast side of town. Pinion said that the elevations
being shown to the Commission on the screen are more current than the ones included in the packet. Pinion said
that it appears the design will include a mixture of building materials that should complement the existing facilities
and blend in to the neighborhood very well. O’Neil feels that it will be a valuable addition to the community. O’Neill
asked Pinion if this conforms with the City’s long-range plan and Pinion stated that it does fit in with the
Comprehensive Plan. He said that the first two phases of this CCRC project pre-dated his time as City Engineer but
explained that the Commission “handled” each of the first two phases as Special Zoning Exceptions. He said that he
spoke to Attorney Reitz and it was felt rather than issuing a third Zoning Exception that it would be more
appropriate to convert the entire development to a Planned Development, similar to what was recently done for the
hospital and their new Medical Office Building. The PUD would certainly need to incorporate all of the conditions
of the prior SZE approvals. Kolb said that it almost seems like this is an extension of the hospital campus. Pinion
said that the first two phases of this project were developed by a “partnership” of St. Clare Hospital and Health
Services, ElderSpan Management LLC, and a group of private investors. Jon Natvig, of ElderSpan, stated that
ElderSpan Management is a partner in similar projects in seven other communities and that Phase 3 of this project
would be developed much like the first two with the same primary partners. Poeppel stated that they will be holding
an information meeting to allow the neighbors an opportunity to review and discuss the project. Pinion said that
landscaping was talked about at the staff level and he said that the City Forester wasn’t particularly concerned about
removal of the existing woodland because it is a mixture of trees and brush. He explained that the City’s landscaping
regulations require that a certain percentage of trees will need to be replaced and the there may be an opportunity to
put some of the new tree plantings in Steinhorst Park rather than attempt to squeeze them all in on-site. Poeppel
stated that they have contact information for Utility, Fire, and Police Departments. Pinion asked if there was a
schedule for the project and Natvig said that hopefully by fall they will be in the ground. Thurow encouraged them
to work with the Parks Department as far as the back side of the property. Poeppel stated that at this time everything
is preliminary and they are willing to work with the neighborhood and all the Departments.



Pinion explained that this concept review was informal and nonbinding and that the developers would like an
indication from the Commission whether or not they were “on the right track”. The Commissioners were generally
supportive of the concept and did not express any objection to the developers proceeding to the next step.

Adjournment - It was moved by Franzen and seconded Kolb to adjourn at 5:45 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee



 

April 14, 2015 
 
 
Baraboo Plan Commission 
135 4th Street 
Baraboo, WI  53913 
 
Re: Prospective Redevelopment of 712 South Blvd 
 (Former First Student Bus Facility) 
 
Dear Plan Commission: 
 
Please reference the following attached preliminary documents that identify the intended 
nature of the redevelopment to the former First Student bus facility: 
 

1. Preliminary Site Plan. 
2. Two exterior rendering views of the main building exterior. 

 
The general scope of the exterior improvements is as follows: 
 

1. Existing Main Building 
a. All of the exterior metal roof and metal wall siding will be removed.  
b. New metal panel siding and new metal roofing will be installed.   
c. The new metal siding will be similar material to the existing metal siding. 
d. The front (south) wall will have accent areas of a cement fiber panel with a brick 

appearance (like Nichiha Canyon Brick - Shale Brown). 
e. The west end of the existing building will be removed and reconstructed. 
f. Landscaped areas will be provided across a portion of the front of the building. 

 
2. Proposed Three-Sided Shed 

a. A new three-sided shed would be constructed to get semi-tractors out of the 
weather. 

b. The shed would be a wood framed building with metal roofing and siding of a color 
to match the main building. 

c. The interior walls of the shed will be lined with a white metal siding panel so the wall 
framing will not be visible. 

d. The photo below is an example with the exception that this structure does not have 
an interior liner panel. 

Offices in Illinois, Iowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin 
1230 SOUTH BOULEVARD  •  BARABOO, WI  53913 

(608) 356-2771  • (800) 362-4505  •  FAX:  (608) 356-2770 
www.msa-ps.com 

  
  



Page 2 
 
Baraboo Plan Commission 
Prospective Redevelopment of 712 South Blvd 
 
April 14, 2015 
 
 

 
Sincerely 
 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
Allen J. Szymanski, AIA, P.E. 
Architect / Structural Engineer 
 
AJS:dp 
Enc. 
 

© 2015 MSA Professional Services P:\2100s\2190s\2195\02195004\Documents\Letters\2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.doc 








	Insert from: "CUP Application for Sauk County Fairgrounds -.pdf"
	Untitled

	Insert from: "2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.pdf"
	2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015
	02195004 deppe garage model 1 030615
	02195004 deppe garage model 2 030615
	02195004 preliminary site design 041415




